
Attachment	F	

Letters of Support 







Signed original sent directly to DHSR by Wilmington Health 

July 28, 2015 
Christopher Ullrich, MD, Chair 
State Health Coordinating Council 
 
Ms. Shelley Carraway, Chief 
Healthcare Planning and Certification of Need Section 
2701 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC  27699-2714 
 
 
RE:  Letter of support for J. Arthur Dosher Memorial Hospital’s 2015 Spring Petition for Change in 

2016 Proposed North Carolina State Medical Facilities Plan regarding Magnetic Resonance 
Imaging equipment 

 
 
Dear Dr. Ullrich and Ms. Carraway, 
 
Please add my support to the petition from J. Arthur Dosher Memorial Hospital (Dosher) for a new Policy in the 
2016 Proposed North Carolina State Medical Facilities Plan (SMFP) regarding Magnetic Resonance Imaging 
(MRI) equipment. 
 
A community hospital that offers 24/7 emergency room services, demonstrates a history of MRI services, and that 
has a fixed MRI, should have the option to offer that service in the most cost-effective way possible. MRI is now 
a common tool for diagnosing soft tissue.  It provides information that CT and x-ray cannot.  It stands to reason 
that wherever possible  residents of this state should have access to it, and the institution providing the service 
should be able to organize it in a way that makes it most accessible. 
 
It should not be necessary for Dosher, or any other healthcare provider, to petition the State Health Coordinating 
Council for the right to replace leased service with owned services. Nor should the community served by Dosher 
(or other providers), be forced to wait until its county requires another MRI unit before it can apply to own fixed 
equipment that it already supports.  
 
Brunswick County is just one example of a place where replacement makes quality and value sense. The county is 
a retirement center and a vacation center. It has two hospital centers and one, Supply, has a full time MRI. 
Southport, which has a critical power plant and a military munitions center, has a leased scanner.  The distance 
between Southport and Supply or New Hanover can be an hour and more in peak seasons. Other rural 
communities in the state may have similar stories.  Payors have systems in place today to prevent excess 
utilization.  The State Plan should offer a value option.  Please approve this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeff James 
CEO  
Wilmington Health 
 



 

 

 
July 29, 2015 
 
 
North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation 
Healthcare Planning 
2704 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2714 
 
Attn: Technology & Equipment Committee 
 
Dear Dr. Ullrich and Members of the Committee: 
 
A petition has been filed by the J. Arthur Dosher Memorial Hospital for an adjustment to the need 
determination for fixed MRI scanners in Brunswick County.  NCHA supports a hospital’s petition 
for a need adjustment for MRI when the following occurs. 

• The licensed hospital submits a special need determination for a fixed MRI to the Medical 
Facilities Planning Branch by 5:00 p.m. on July 29, 2015. 

 
• The licensed hospital operates an Emergency Department 24 hours per day and 7 days per 

week. 
 

• The licensed hospital does not currently own an onsite fixed MRI scanner, and proposes to 
meet the need by filing a Certificate of Need application for one should need be established. 

 
• The licensed hospital has the resources to acquire a fixed MRI and to operate a financially 

feasible service.  
 

• The licensed hospital's proposal is not opposed by another licensed hospital/health system 
within the service area. 

 
We believe the petition filed by J. Arthur Dosher Memorial Hospital meets these criteria, and offer 
our support for its approval. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, and thank you for your consideration.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mike Vicario, 
NCHA Vice President of Regulatory Affairs 
 

Kelly
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